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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO %377 T A 7277 1A~
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL —

Interdepartmental Memorandum

TO: Mavor and Councilmembers

FROM: Councilman Enrique M. Barrera, District 6

SUBJECT: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting on January 23, 2003
Use of District 6 Account Funds

COPIES: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager: Yolanda Ledesma, Acting City Clerk; Andrew
Martin, City Attorney, Milo Nitschke, Director of Finance; Malcolm Matthews,

Director of Parks and Recreation: Gavle McDaniel. 4ssistant to City Council

DATE:__January 16,2003

I respectfully request concurrence to place on the January 23, 2003 City Council Agenda an
ordinance transfering $3500.00 from the District 6 Contingency Account to the Metropolitan

Health District (Activity Code 36-01-01, Index 359836.)

These funds will be used to cover costs associated with the District 6 “Community Health Fair
to be held on Saturday, January 25, 2003 from Noon to 5 pm at Westlakes Mall.

Staff has reviewed this request and concurs with this action. Your support is appreciated
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